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The J.P,.Tarenz Log House early nineteenth century
Woodbine

Private

The JP. Tarenz Log House faces north on the west side of Duval Road north
of its intersection with Ed, Warfield Road. It is a two bay wide (with
additional central north entrance) one room deep, two story high, gabled
roof (running east-west) log house with stone chimney inset into its east
wall, Fenestration is rectangular, double-hung vertically aligned and
decorated with flat wooden lintel .and shutters.

A two bay wide, one room deep, two story high, gabled roof (running east-
west) frame addition extends from the east wall of the log house and a one
bay wide, one room deep, gabled roof (running north-south) further addition
off the south wall of the east wing of the log house,

Notable historically as one of the original slave quarters of nearby
Cherry Grove, it was moved after the Civil War when the slaves were
freed and given their homes.
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TheJP Tarenz Log House faces north on the west side of Duval Road
3/10 of a mile north of its intersection with Ed. Warfield Road. It is
a two bay wide, one room deep, two story high, gabled roof (running east-
west) painted log house with stone chimney inset into its east wall.
The windows are rectangular, double-hung, vertically aligned and decorated
with flat wooden lintels and shutters. The first floor of the north
elevation holds an additional central entrance door bay.

A two bay wide, one room deep, two story high, gabled roof (running
east-west) frame east wing has been added to the east wall of this old
log house. It features two intersecting gables on its north wall, which
hold rectangular, double-hung windows with six-over-six lights. A »>ne
story high, shed roofed,semi-enclosed appendage, holding two first floor,
double-hung windows with six-over-six lights, decorated with green
shutters on its north wall, extends from the north wall of the frame
east wing. It holds no apertures on its east wall which lies flush with
the east wall of the east wing of the house. This wall holds an open
bible and cross paneled rectangular entrance door, surmounted by a three
light transom and flat wooden lintel on its south.

Above rest two rectangular second floor, double-hung windows with
six-over-six lights, decorated with green shutters.

Extending south of this latter wing's south wall is a two story
high, one room wide, one room deep, gabled roof (running north-south)
frame addition. Its east wall lies flush with the east wall of the
east wing and holds a six-six light casement window, flanked by flat
pilasters, underlined by a projecting wooden sill and covered by a narrow
shed roof. A two story high bay window is featured on its south wall.
The log cabin was moved to its present site from nearby Cherry Grove
sometime after the Civil War, when the slaves were freed and given their
log houses.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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The J.P. Tarenz Log House is significant architecturally as well
as historically.

Architecturally it is a fine example of an eighteenth century or
early nineteenth log slave cabin (moved from its original site on nearby
Cherry Grove after the Civil War) which has been incorporated into the
present residence of Mr. and Mrs. Timourian, who have painted the log

house white.

Historically it is associated with Cherry Grove, constructed in 1768
by Benjamin Warfield who on Monday, March 2, 1778, was issued a commission
as Captain’'in The Elk Ridge Battalion of Militia, by order of the Council.
Cherry Grove is located on what was once called the Rolling Road which was
used to roll tobacco to the waitiné ships at Elk Ridge who proceeded to
England with their cargo. Cherry Grove was a bustline plantation and many
log cabins were located in the wooded hallow which has now been cleared and
holds a small pond. The J. P. Tarenz Log House is one of these cabins which
after the Civil War were given to the freed slaves and moved from its
original site.

Important to the history and architecture of Howard County and the
State of Maryland as representative of an eighteenth century log slave
quarters attached to one of Howard County's most significant landmarks,
its inclusion to the National Register of Historic Sites is recommended,
should its owners so wish.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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EXMAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES
Interview with Mrs. Edwin Gramkow, September 11, 1978
J. D. Warfield. Founders of Appe Arundel and Howard Counties, MD
Baltlmore 1973 pp. 450
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Please see Attachment 1, Tax Map 13

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

Please see Howard County Land Records, Liber __731g9 Folio_ 523

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE  Maryland COUNTY  Howard

STATE COUNTY

[§1F ORM PREPARED BY

NAME / TITLE
Cleora Barnes Thompson,Archivist

ORGANIZATION DATE

Office of Planning & Zoning-Comprehensive Planning Section 465-5000 x257

STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
3450 Court House Drive
CITY OR TOWN STATE

ETlicott City Maryland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code oZ Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryliand Historical Trust
The shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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